Call Meeting to Order

Meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by Scott Meyer.

Roll Call

- Members/Officers not in attendance: Becky Ewing, Jeff Piehl
- Associations: all were present

Minutes of Last Meeting

 Motion was made, seconded, and passed to approve the minutes from the D10 January meeting.

D10 Treasurer - Rhonda Madsen

- Beginning and ending balances were reported for January.
- All deposits have been made to date.
- Motion to approve treasure report was made, seconded, and passed.

D10 President - Scott Meyer

- Score reporting must be done. Tom is sending reports, and there are still scores missing from the 20th of the month. League coordinators, please reach out to managers to get the scores in.
- Rhonda She will be sending out invoices by the end of next week with fees for late score reporting and any fines assessed to date.
- Little rough start about the mask mandate, things have quieted down now, and we hope people are enjoying hockey.

D10 Director - Colleen Donovan

- Last weekend was MN Hockey meeting there was a complaint for girls' regions. Colleen is still waiting for what came out of that.
- D11 has 9 teams out due to COVID-
- MN Hockey is hoping to get teams to districts, regions and a state tournament.
- MN Hockey reports that player numbers are down due to COVID-19 and people not wanting to play with a mask.
- The State Mask Mandate must be followed. Teams that are not wearing masks, need to figure it out if they make it to regions, they will be required to wear masks or may not be allowed to play.
- Becky will be red lining coaches that have not completed their CEP requirements as of 1/31/2021. Rosters are also frozen for teams that move beyond districts.
- If you get a SafeSport complaint, no matter when it took place, it MUST BE REPORTED.

D10 Vice President -Mark Osmondson

• Nothing to report. There was only one tournament held, which was at Elk River.

D10 Mite Director - Dave England

- Associations that have a lot of mite teams should consider having two A-mite teams and so on, to even out the playing field. Please think about this for next season.
 Especially the associations that have one A-team and 4-5 B-teams
- Blue Pucks Mites must use the blue pucks; this is a rule of USA Hockey. No mites can use black pucks in practice or games.
- Teams that do not use blue pucks may get their games cancelled.
- Mite Jamborees there were some set up, but most are getting cancelled. Please send Dave a note about a jamboree that teams may be attending.

D10 Registrar - Becky Ewing

Not in attendance

D10 Hockey Development Coordinator - Donn Berkeland

Nothing to report.

D10 District Tournament Coordinator - Rick Wesp

- District playoffs: for teams advancing to regional play, Rick will be contacting the presidents for workers at the arenas having district tournaments and Fogerty Arena for workers there.
- Regions will be at Fogerty and Anoka. Rick will reach out for workers for those events as well.

D10 Youth Coordinator - Bruce Erickson

 Late score reporting goes to show how many managers did not attend the zoom call or meeting. Presidents, managers must get to these meetings. May need look at improvements for next season and make them mandatory again

D10 Girls Coordinator - Jason Waldowski

• HP tryouts will be in late March.

D10 Special Hockey Coordinator - Colleen Donovan

 Any association with players interested in playing Special Hockey, please contact Colleen.

D10 Jr. Gold Coordinator - Hank Wuertz/John Markam

- Things are clicking along well.
- Managers are having frustration about mask mandates and have been instructed to take care of their own group/team and parents.

D10 Supervisor of Officials - Robert Erickson

- Mask issue, again to enforce what you can control. Bantam and Jr Gold are the biggest offenders.
- Remind teams that minor officials must be neutral to the game.
- Refs are struggling to cover all the games scheduled. This Saturday is going to be tough to fill all the games that are scheduled. Lots of the officials are doing 4-7 games in one day.

D10 League Game Scheduler, Tournament Scheduler, Referee Scheduler - Tom Nergard

- No Scrimmages PERIOD
- No re-schedules PERIOD.
- Scheduling refs is hard because of the numbers. We are trying to get the games covered the best we can. There may be a time where we don't have refs which is unfortunate, but the numbers are not there.

- Feb 20th is looking like a tough day for refs as well, just as a heads up.
- Rhonda Madsen will be the Tournament Director for Regions.

Items from the Floor

- D10 Board may have a meeting to discuss District, Regions and State tournaments on Saturday March 6th more to come once Confirmed.
- May have D10 Membership meeting on Monday March 8th.

Meeting adjourned at 7:44pm. Motioned and seconded.

Minutes respectfully recorded by D10 Secretary, Anne Penner

Next Membership Meeting: Monday March 8, 2021 7pm Zoom Call